ABC DEALERSHIP

Lawrence Garcia
Leasing Manager

Hello Mr./Mrs. John Doe,

It has come to our attention that your 2020, Ford Mustang with VIN ID:
2HGFC4B0XJH30XXXX4 has exceeded or may exceed the allowed mileage on
your lease agreement when your lease term ends. The last odometer reading made
from ABC Service Department on your vehicle was on 05/3/2022 3:17:00 PM .
Which indicates that you accumulated 39,263 miles. You are either over the
allowed mileage on your lease or may go over the allowed mileage on your
vehicle when your lease expires. You may be subjected to paying over mileage
penalty when you return your lease to Honda at the end of your lease term. The
penalty can cost you hundreds or even thousands of dollars depending on the
miles you are over and the cost per mile on your lease contract. 1 would like
to extend my hand to you and help explore your options to minimize the penalty
on your current lease. Please call me immediately @ 951-764-XXXX to find out
what your options are and to prevent further penalties from accruing.

#x% TAKE STEPS BELOW! ***

Sincerely, Step 1: Call 951-764-XXXX and ask for :
Lawrence Garcia Lawrence Garcia
Leasing Manage

Step 2: Schedule appointment to go over

ABC Dealership Lease Ending Options

Direct: 951-764-XXXX
Step 3: Buy, Trade or Return Ford

Lease.



ABC DEALERSHIP

Lawrence Garcia

XXX E 20% St. IMPORTANT INFORMATION ENCLOSED

Upland Ca., 92336

John Doe
1XXX Shay Dr
FontanaCA92336



